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Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080559-TL

Dear Mr. Gurdian:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 07417-08, filed on behalfof

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. cl/b/a AT&T Florida, can be returned to the source. The

document is enclosed.

material.

Please do not hesitate to contact me ifyou have any questions concerning return ofthis

cc: Jim Polk, Division ofRegulatory Compliance

Jamie Monow, Office of the General Counsel

Sincerely,

Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

p DATE /2. -ce-or

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire

AT&T Florida - Legal Department

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

AC:mhmc

Enclosure
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Tiffany Williams &-oti/-dbm-co - TL 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman 

Monday, September 22, 2008 9:48 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~dmi.ttntive-Parfks-Couamcr 

DISTIUBUTlON: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. 075ba-09 
Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080559-TL 
Filename I Path: 1:\2008\080559\080559~ConsummatingOrder~O9.16.08.doc 

9/22/2008 9:46:00 AM 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

0 faxed 
0 mqiled 
2 emailed 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080559 

PARTY 
NAME 

AT&T Florida 
NANPA (08) 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com No 
thomas. foley@>eustar.com No 

Printed on 9/22/2008 at 1:44:31 PM 

1 



1 CLK Official Filing8*"*8128/2008 1:08 PM ... tt 
Matilda Sanders - -03-6 I - PA U-TL 
From: 
Sent 

Theresa Walsh 
Thursdav. August 28.2008 1:06 PM 

To: CLK - OrdersTNotices; Jamie Morrow WSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted SAdmi.htntive_Plrtics-cotks_Coullacr 
Date and Time: 8/28/2008 1:03:00 PM DOCUMENTNO. 075G6-08  
Docket Number: 080559 DISTRIBUTION: Filename / Path: 080559-NBRPooling-revised-JLM.doc 

Please issue the above-referenced REVISED version of the PAA order in Docket No. 080559-TL today. 



lWORlDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080559 

PARTY 
NAME 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

I I I 
AT&T Florida TL720 1 greg.follensbee@an.com I No 
NANPA (08) I I thomas.foley@neustar.com I No 

Printed on 8/28/2008 at 3:24:41 PM 

1 



STATE OF FLORIDA . 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OFCOMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDCAR 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 

(850) 413-6770 
COMMISSION CLERK 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

August 19,2008 

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire 
AT&T Florida 
1 50 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 080559-TP 

Dear Mr. Hendrix: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for expedited review of growth code denials by 
Number Pooling Administrator for Jacksonville exchange (Clay Street), by BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, whch was filed in this office on August 18,2008, and 
assigned the abovweferenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
Am Atfirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Webnite: hnpJlw.tlaridapse.mm Internet Email: mntnct@prr.state.fl.ur 
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